June 8. 1970

Jamas B, Rhonda

Archivist of the United Stntes
General Servicesa Administration
National Archives and Record BServioce
Washington, D,C, 20408

Dear Dr, Rhoads:

I address this letter to you bacause it concerns a matter which
I fe~l should ba brought to your attantion,

I have corresponded with a member of your staff, lire. Mark G.
Eokkhoff, on matters germane to the records of the Warren Come
mission., Just recfntly, the Archives prepared for me an ordeyr
of color slides made of certain ballistics spaoimzns in the
Commlssion®s evidence. Please allow me to express my deepest
gratitude to your staff for having followed the details of ny
request so closely.

There ars, howevar, cértain thing® about the slides which puzzle
ma and about which I seek your explanation. In particular, one
8lilde dose not appoar at all consistant with the original exhibits
introduced into evidence at the Commisaion hearings. The followe
ing anomnlies are apparent: .

(19 CB 840 allegedly consists of 3 frogments of matal removed
~ from the carpat beneath the laft Jump seat @ the Presie
dential limousine during the early morning hours of
November 23, 1963. FBI agent Robert Frazier testified
to this fact before the Commission (see volume 5 of the
hearings, pegs 66), The photoarth of CE 840 printed by
the Commissiom (volume 17, paze 840) 1is scnaewhat incone
slstont with this description, %t shows thrae fragments
of simllar size plus an addition -although extremely
8mall one at about 8 o'clock (see enclosed sketch), I
do not know the origin of this additional minute fleok,
However, in the slide includdng CE 840 provided to
me by the Archives, only 2 fragments are shown in addie
tion to this tiny fleck (sece sketch). The letter from
Mr, Eckhoff which accompanied the slides did not explain
thls anomaly., I would therefore 1ike to knows a) why
the third fragment from CE 840 was not included in my
Plcturey b) if that fragment 1s still in the possession
of the Archives or its presant whereanbouts, and e) why
& fourth fragment in thefform of a tiny fleck appears in
an exhibit whioh proports to show threas fragments,

(2) CE 843 allegedly consists of 2 matallioc fragments removed
from President Kennedy's head during the autipsy.

Commander Humes testified tha$ thess two fragments measured

7 by 2mm and 3 by imm respectively (volume 2y page I354).



When introduced into evidence hafore the Comnirnlon,
Cr 843 was desoribad by Agant Frazier ns conecisting of
2 fragmenta (volume 5, page 73)e If you will consult
the pleture of CE 843 printed by the Comwmission (volume
17, pn=a B411), you wlll nee that it actually shovs 3 -
pleocs of metal, one appearing ng a minute dot (see skatoh).
The sllde which incluies CE 843 alao portrays a

. m2tric scale by which the exhibits wmay be messured. While
the disposition of the fragmsnts in this phote appe\rs
consiatant with those deploted in the Commission's photo, -
there 13 o definite inconsiastancy with the sworn desoripe
tiens of the fragments, DBy the sosle in my plcture, I
can Judige thet the two measurable fragments ars 3 by 1imm
and 4 by 3mm in size respectively. No fragment deploted
in my plcture has a dimension of 7mm a® desoribed by
Commander Humes, I would like to knows a) why three :
fragmonts appear in an exhibit which is sworn to consist -
of 2 fragments, and b) why one of those fragments is :
stalley (by about 3mm) than deseribed in the hearings,

(3) ck 857 conslsts of bullet fragments from an expaeriment
in which a skull was fired upon in an effort to duplicate
President Kennedy's head woundsj it comsists of 2 large
frogments and several minute ones. These several minute
fragments are also deplcted in CE 859, I had request ed
in my original order for the slides that the tiny partie
cles from CE 857 be included in one of the pictures.

Ry letter of May 19, 1970, Mr. Eckhoff informed me
that "We do not have the small bullet fragments shown in
Commission Exhibits 859 and 857<-The fragments in CE 859

t are therefore not inocluded in slide °*D?*,"

I am at a loss to understand how the Archives could
not have these fragments., When CE 857 was described
before the Commission by Dr. Oliver (who conducted the
tests), 1t wns pald to contain these small fragments. In
Dre. Oliver's own words, "... they are supposed to be all
there.,"” (seoe volume 5, page 88,)

Please explain to me why the Archives does not have
the small fragments deploted in CE 857, whioh ¥asg introe
duced into the Coumlssion®s evidence,

I belleve it 45 the duty of the Archives to insure the integrity
of these vitnl pileces of evidence, In connection with the above
mentioned, I am prompted to ask these sdditional questions,

(4) Has any of the Commission's bollistlos evidence been
inadvartantly damaged or mutilated since it came into
possesslon of the Natioenal Archives? This includes not
only loss of substance (as in the case of CE 399's base)
but also change of form or shape, no matter Row minute or
secmingly insiznificant., If any suoh changes have occurred,
I would 1ike to know under which eiroumstances they did
L o1} b o :
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(5) H® nny of the ballistics evidenoe aver been mounted in
a plinble substance (auch ng elny) for the purpose of
bein+ photerraphed or examin~A gince 1t cama into possege
glon of tha Archives? If 80y plense inform me of the *
"mounting” substornoe, the partioculsy exhibits nnd portions
thereof which wera contnoted by this substance, and the .
residues, if any, which remained on the exhibig,

(6) Has the boge of CE 399 ever been photozraphed prior to i
the lozs of a fragment during photegraphing for Professor’
Joslah Thompson? It is ny understsnding that Profesgor
Thompson had a pho$o of the bage prepared for him, ;
although I am not sure of the exanot date., Please prepare
a list for me of any such photographs made prior to the
losa of a fragment, including the exact date of each,

X would truly appreoiate your assistance in these matters,

Sincerely,

'Howard Roffman
8829 Blue Grass R4,
Philadolphlu.‘?A' 19152



